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6. [ormer Ficrport School, southeast
corner of | hirteen Mile and
Burtkcr Roads
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On the Fichort Plat map Publishcd in Gcorgc Al Og]c’s 1903
Standard A tlas of Manistee Coun{y, Micﬁfgan, the lots on which this

school was standing are indicated as bcing on Main Street (] hirteen
Milc Road)just east of Church 5trect (Burtker Road). Thc 5chool
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has been converted into a residence. Many of the buildings of Ficrport
disaPPcarcd as the vi"agc declined raPic”g starting in the 1890’s and
Particularlg after the demise of the Railroad (the rails were removed in

1902).

Stuclcnts
of 1909-
1910

Majory
Schafer
Hosford Visits
the Ficrport
School
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The Fichor’c School s Shown Jus’c Right of Center
in This E_arlg View of Fichort Looking Southwcst
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